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Question: 
 

Senator FARRELL:  

For each contract for market research in 2016/2017, can you please provide: 

 

1. The subject of the market research; 

2. The supplier; 

3. Whether the supplier has been engaged previously and if so, for which contracts; 

4. The total value of the contract; 

5. The term of the contract (time); 

6. The date that the decision was taken to seek market research on the topic; 

7. The date the contract was opened to tender or selection process; 

8. The date the supplier was engaged; 

9. Whether the contract was subject to a tender process, including whether there was a 

full, partial or closed tender process; 

10. Does the supplier exist on a pre-approved supplier list, if so, when were they added to 

that list; 

11. Whether the Minister, or the Minister’s Office, requested that the research be 

conducted; 

12. Whether the Minister approved the decision to conduct market research; 

13. Whether the Minister approved the contract with the supplier;  

14. Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office was consulted on questions asked; 

15. Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office received a copy of the market research; 

16. If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, was the 

Minister or their office consulted before the decision was taken to conduct research, if 

so – in what form did that consultation take (written, verbal other); 
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17. If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, did 

Minister or their office make any amendments or changes to the Department’s proposal 

for market research to be conducted, if so, what changes and to what aspects were they 

made; 

18. At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other 

departments or agencies consulted? 

19. At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other Ministers, 

or the Prime Minister consulted? 

20. At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the expected cost 

change, if so how? 

21. At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the scope, 

questions or supplier of the research change? 

22. Have any topics or questions of market research been conducted and subsequently 

conducted again by the same or different supplier? 

 

Answer: 

Nil 

 


